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General Principles of Contract
(Section 1 to 75)
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Time : Three Hours | IMaximum Maiks : 100

Note : Attempt all the sections as per instruc-
tions.

e Wt wosl @ R & Sl
Section-A/(Jvs-31)
(Very Short Answer Questions)
(zf1 o st wem)

Note : Attempt all the five questions. Each
question carrics 4 marks. Very short an-
swer is required not exceeding 75 words.

4x5=20

P.T.O.
https://www.ccsustudy.com

A F ofa v & FR A TR 7 43S B
21 3t 75 Tl W 3 Y IR s 2
1. When does the communication of an accep-
tance is complete is against the proposer?
SRETE o T, TAIGIT bl TFET Ba qof B 22
2. What is coercion?
3aiig a1 & 82
3. Under what circumstances a contract be-
come voidable?
i1 uRRafd 3§ ve dfver ermoia 21 s &2
4. Novation |

TerERuT

5. Agreement in restraint of marriage.
foarz & 3ot <R
Section-B/{@vs-q)
(Short Answer Questions)
(o1 IR 9eA)

Note : Attempt any two questions out of the
following three questions. Each question
carries 10 marks. Short answer is re-
quired not exceeding 200 words.
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A e &= vl 4 @ 5 @ v & R

6

S| T® 7e 10 376 31 21 siuwa 200

o) ¥ 77y 3R Sk g 10x2=20
What is mistake of fact and what is its effect
on the contract?
ae o Yot g & 3R vl dide ) @ar guE &2
Define Wagering Agreement,

A7 & IR P IRHT Qo]
"Acceptance of general offer need not be
communicated" Comment.
HAT gAY Pl @ e S @
FaaGsar T8 | el difod|
Section-C/{@U=-¥H)
(Detailed Answer Questions)

(e Ikt W)

Note : Attempt any three questions out of the

following five guestions. Each question
carries 20 marks. Answer is required in

detail. 20x3=60
e  Freiad gie T § 3 SR @ I & TR
AfE| T&® W 20 3F & &l faga TR
anfera &1
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10.

12,

What damages can be claimed in case of the
breach of a contract? How will you distin-
guish between a penal and liquidated dam-
ages?

wiftiar w11 89 B aon & Rt viYeR (=) @y ot -
ST G &2 3119 TUSTHD BofiAl @ e asim &
B IR WE PP

Discuss fully the contractual liability of a mi-
nor with reference to the leading case.

U Tratier & wfiasd afiral @1 At awel
& v # guiF ey

. What is frustration of contract? Discuss the

effects of frustrations of contract.

wifoar 3 fowear @1 fagra aar & dfr &
frseren @1 oy e &, gois o)

What are quasi contracts? Explain with the
help of provisions contained in the Indian Con-
tract Act, 1872, https://www.ccsustudy.com
sifoer sea oan &7 ¥R diya stRm 1872 &
e T waeT & wemar ¥ e AR

. "Agreement without consideration is void".

Discuss the exceptions to the rule,

"Sifcieet e SRR g el 21 3 P 35 3rqared
B AR |

NP-3403\4

https:/iwww.ccsustudy.com



